Legislative ID# 160011A

FDOT

Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street JIM BOXOLD
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0450 SECRETARY
April 6, 2016
Teresa Scott, Public Works Director
City of Gainesville
405 NW 39" Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32609
Subject: SW 27" Street from SW Williston Rd to SW 35" Place
Financial Project ID: 433989-1-38-01
and -

NW 19t Lane from NW 16 Terrace to US 441
Financial Project ID: 437333-1-38-01

Dear Ms Scott:

Congratulations! This letter is to inform you that the subject project(s) are currently scheduled to
be delivered by your agency in partnership with the District Two Local Program Section in fiscal
year 2016-2017. Your agency’s project application(s) are included for your reference. Please
contact me at faith.myers@dot.state.fl.us or 386-961-7363 to advise if your agency wishes to
move forward with the project(s) or not.

If your agency wishes to move forward with the project(s), please submit a preliminary schedule
indicating the month in which you would like to begin the design or construction. A sample
schedule is attached for your convenience. If you need assistance with developing a schedule we
are able to assist. In the event that your agency does not wish to move forward with the
project(s), please send us a letter requesting that the project(s) be deleted. It is imperative that
you notify us on or before June 15, 2016.

Sincerely,

Faith Myers

District Two Local Program Coordinator
/fin
Enclosures
cc: Ed Braddy, Mayor

Anthony Lyons, Interim City Manager

Katrina Sadler, District Program Services Manager

David Cerlanek, District Program Administration Engineer
Barney Bennette, Transportation Planning Manager
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